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From: | | (b)(3)
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 12:13 PM
To: (b)(3)
Subject: pdates to FOIA ERR (b)(3)
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
. _
(b)(3)
T
" | (b)(3)
reached out to me around lunch time and asked that we disable the eFOIA request form until we can determine (b)(3)

why the emails are not being sent. 1 wanted to pass along the changes | made so you can reverse them once the form is
working again.

(b)(3)

Those should be the only updates needed to restore functionality once the form works again.

[ ] | (b)(3)
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